	


Questionnaire from ABC
1. Site office : location for construction of site office.
Please inform whether you are going to provide space for the labour camp.
Answer: West side & South side can be option.
2. Earth excavation : item 6 a, b, c are not very clear (lead and length)... Ownership of earth?
Answer: Vendor will be the owner of earth. Vendor will remove all earth from site at their own cost.
3. Shope pile: nothing shown in the Boq... If you consider using steel section how it will be possible to drive approx 50 ft? After completion, who would own the steel?
Answer: 45’ shore pile can be driven and can be withdrawn. 
In case of obstacle in withdrawal of shore pile then it will be considered as permanent.
[bookmark: _GoBack]In BOQ the rate is mentioned individually for both rental & permanent.
4. Drawings: Requesting to provide all drawings.
Answer: Already provided before second day of pre-bid meeting.
5. Cement: for Concreting you have considered Cem-1...In other projects we normally have required results by using Cem-2... As there is wide difference in pricing, will you allow us to use Cem-2 in your project.
Answer: Contractor can use Cem-2. In that case they shall provide trial mix design.
6. Rebar : in item 22.0, it's written in bracket "excluding splices or laps".... Please clarify..
Answer: splices or lap will be counted separately and rate will be as same as rate of main reinforcement.
7. Safety net, item 17.1: Please clarify "Rate is excluding cost of scaffolding"?
Answer: If contractor provide separate scaffolding for safety net then they can provide rate analysis for that item.
8. Sanitary and plembing : please provide brand/model/origin..
9. Vinyl floor : there is no quantity...
10. Time restriction during construction : whether we are to strict to the timings that you mentioned in the specification...
11. Internal electrification : please correct item 1, 2
12. Item 16: meaning of out of pwd rate...
13. Solar: whether the quantity mentioned in the Boq is correct?
14. Cctv: mentioned as one lot. But we require quantity as well as capacity i.e. all internal features, quantity etc..
15. Bms: same as above
16. Lift: no origin is given... Please mention stops of the car lift...
17. Please provide SLD of generator, substation and fire protection (FPS) system...
Thanks and regards
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